Swapnil Sutar

From: Vinay Goel ( DKG) <vinay.goel@dkgspl.in>
Sent: 19 December 2023 10:43

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat

Subject: RE: Delhi Budweiser T1 Equipment Requirement
Dear Abdul JI,

We are pleased to quote our prices for equipments.

Below are the details.

ITEM

Area NO PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SIZE MODEL QTY| Catogory Brand M
KITCHEN
AREA K-02 |FREE SRANDING DOUBLE BASKET DEEP FAT FRYER 800X730X850 ELECTROLUX-371078 1 Boughtout [ELECTROLUX 37107
KITCHEN 4 BURNER COOKING RANGE WITH OVEN
AREA K-04 |BELOW(ELECTRIC) 850 x 900 x 850+ 150 |ELECTROLUX - 391041 1 Boughtout [ELECTROLUX 39104
KITCHEN
AREA K-04A (BELOW OVEN STD ELECTROLUX 1 Boughtout
KITCHEN
AREA K-06A |[TABLE TOP HOT PLATE 730X500X230 KARMA (EG-730F-2) 1 Boughtout [KARMA EG-73
KITCHEN LG
AREA K-07A |[MICRO OVEN STD LG COMMERCIAL 1 Boughtout [ COMMERCIAL
KITCHEN
AREA K-07B [SALAMANDER STD SIRMAN 1 Boughtout [SIRMAN CHSA!
KITCHEN
AREA K-11A |[PASTA SHEETER MACHINE STD PASTABIZ(SF 400) 1 Boughtout
DISH WASH [DW-
AREA 02A |PRE RINSE JET SPRAY STD (T&S MAKE) 1 Boughtout [T&S MAKE
DISH WASH |DW-
AREA 03 DISH WASH MACHINE STD ELECTROLUX/HOBART 1 Boughtout [ELECTROLUX
KITCHEN Insect
AREA K-15 |INSECT KILLER STD TECHNOCRATS(NINJA2X20)|4 Killer

Terms:-



GST Extra

Freight Extra

100% advance

Leadtime 30-35 days after receiving of payment.

\'DKG Vinay Goel

W Moot P b I Gt Key Account Manager at DKG Sales Private Limited
Pelatonsheps boteveon nchvidals.

Mobile: +91-9821387536

Email: vinay.goel@dkgspl.in

A-2, Ground Floor, 70 Rama Road

New Delhi- 110015 (INDIA)

Website : www.dkgspl.co

From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]
Sent: 15 December 2023 17:43

Cc: Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat

Subject: Delhi Budweiser T1 Equipment Requirement
Hi,

We are coming up with Budweiser outlet at Delhi T1.

We request you to kindly share the Pi for the same.



ITEM Model

Area NO PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SIZE MODEL QTY| Catogory |Brand No Amount
KITCHEN FREE SRANDING DOUBLE BASKET DEEP FAT
AREA K-02 |FRYER 800X730X850 ELECTROLUX-371078 1 [Boughtout
KITCHEN 4 BURNER COOKING RANGE WITH OVEN 850 x 900 x 850+
AREA K-04 |BELOW(ELECTRIC) 150 ELECTROLUX - 391041 1 |Boughtout
KITCHEN
AREA K-04A |BELOW OVEN STD ELECTROLUX 1 [Boughtout
KITCHEN
AREA K-06A |TABLE TOP HOT PLATE 730X500X230 KARMA (EG-730F-2) 1 [Boughtout
KITCHEN
AREA K-07A |MICRO OVEN STD LG COMMERCIAL 1 |Boughtout
KITCHEN
AREA K-07B |SALAMANDER STD SIRMAN 1 [Boughtout
KITCHEN
AREA K-11A |PASTA SHEETER MACHINE STD PASTABIZ(SF 400) 1 [Boughtout
DISH WASH DW-
AREA 02A PRE RINSE JET SPRAY STD (T&S MAKE) 1 |Boughtout
DISH WASH
AREA DW-03 |DISH WASH MACHINE STD ELECTROLUX/HOBART 1 |Boughtout
KITCHEN Insect
AREA K-15 |INSECT KILLER STD TECHNOCRATS(NINJA2X20)(4  |Killer

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




